Clark, Wazne

From: Golder Secure Message Center <smc@golder.com> on behalf of Nicola White
<nwhite@golder.com>

Sent: 20 July 2023 16:58

To: Hemsley, Tamara

Subject: EPR-BP3537PP-V011 Eye Landfill variation and consolidation with Willow Hall Farm Landfill -

Response to Non Duly Made letter

I You don't often get email from nwhite@golder.com. Learn why this is important

Tracking ID: 20230720-085044-vBUO7qcL

By clicking the links you agree to the Terms of Use.

Sender Name Nicola White

Phone 01159371181

Download Files Reply

Available until 19, Aug 2023 with Cryptshare
Email nwhite@golder.com
Password: No password required.

Dear Tamara,

Please find above, on behalf of Biffa Waste Services Ltd, a link to download our response to your non duly made email dated 3 July 2023
in relation to application EPR-BP3537PP-V011 for Eye Landfill variation and consolidation with Willow Hall Farm Landfill.

The link should contain the following files:

e  PDF letter including Annex 2 and 7
e Zipfiles Annex 3, 4, 5 and 6
e Excel file Annex 1

Kind Regards

Nicola

Nicola White

W4 )]

Associate Hydrogeologist

BSc, MSc, FGS, MIEnvSc
T+44 01159371181

M+ 44 0 7825 080549

My working hours are Tuesday to Thursday 9.00 to 17.30
Confidential

This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged and/or confidential information. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using,
disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the message. Thank you. WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in England & Wales with
registered number 01383511. Registered office: WSP House, 70 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.




Confidential data has been sent to you by Nicola White. You can download the data until 19, Aug 2023. After the expiration date has
exceeded the data will be deleted automatically from the server.

The transfer is secured by encryption.

Transfer Details Files in this Transfer

) . Annex 3 - Eye Landfill L GW and SW Data and
To: psc@environment-agency.gov.uk

Graphs.zip
tamara.hemsley@environment- 21453458.667 Eye Response to NDM Comments
agency.gov.uk A.0_20.07.2023.pdf

Annex 5 - GRA model files.zip
CC: neil.sumner@biffa.co.uk
Annex 4 - HRA model files.zip

Download Link: . .
https://smc.golder.com/download?id=SpSkM31JMj&password=z2%7EVeQ2V Annex 6 - Eye Landfill Gas Data.zip

Annex 1 - Eye Odour Management Plan July 2023
(FINAL to EA).xIsx

For further information please follow this link: Cryptshare Documentation
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